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	Date:
	11/29/2023

	Subject:
	Addendum #2

	Solicitation:
	Solicitation #6100059904 Freeway Safety Patrol Allegheny Count

	Due Date/Time:
	12/04/2023 10:00am

	Addendum Number:
	2






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals), including but not limited to questions and answers, which are considered a material part of the solicitation. 

Please see the following update:

Addendum #2 does the following: 

1. Answers the following questions related to Solicitation #6100059904:

Question 1.	

Attachment J “Federal Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity” seems to be password protect and inaccessible. Can we get the attachment reissued without the password protection?

Response:

This document is a protected document that can be accessed by clicking on the downloaded file on eMarketplace and then selecting a software to open the document. This document is also viewable in the SRM Solicitation through SAP by clicking on “Attachments” and then selecting the document and then clicking “read only”.

Question 2. 

On Page 10 of Attachment A “Terms and Conditions” there is a reference to attachment S for the statement of work. We want to attach a scope of work alongside our IFB submission that overviews the work listed in Attachment S, but we cannot locate any type of page or character limits for submission. Are there any limits on attachment size or page length for submission?

Response:

As stated on On Page 10 of Attachment A “Terms and Conditions”:

“The Commonwealth is seeking bids to procure the services set forth in the attached document entitled "Statement of Work."

No additional scope of work is necessary. Bids should be according to the specifications outlined in Attachment S.

Question 3. 

Would the Commonwealth be open to an extended submission date for applicants to assist with compiling and responding to all necessary components of the requirements?

Response:

At this time, with the response provided via Addendum #2, the Bid Closing Date will remain 12/04/2023 at 10:00am (EST)

Question 4.

Are there any prevailing wage requirements for this contract for employees or operators? 
a.	If so, are there any increases scheduled to happen during the term of the contract?   

Response:

No, as this would not be considered a public works project. 

Stated in the Part I Chapter 44, Prevailing Wage Act:

A. General Requirement. For public works projects in excess of $25,000, the
purchasing agency must include in the solicitation document and the contract the
minimum prevailing wages to be paid by the contractor to its workers on the project.

          
	


Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous Addendum(s), remain as originally written.

Regards,



Michael Dietz
Issuing Officer
PA Department of Transportation
400 North Street - 5th Fl, Keystone Bldg.| Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: 717.787.2791  |  Fax:  717.783.7971
www.penndot.gov
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